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Flenniken, Bill
From: Bill Twenhofel@ca.blm.gov
Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2005 1:54 PM
To: Flenniken, Bill
Subject: RE: plats

Mr. Bill Flenniken,

~~ le w,
cs C~ 9-1 S ~ ~e.

~ ~ W ~e 1~a~sc

~ (~ ~
I ~~

Sorry it has taken so long to respond to your question about the corners of T9N, R16W. The
problem was that we did not have active group files containing the documentation regarding
surveys for this township. I had to send to the National Archives and try to retrieve the
information. I had just about given up when the group ale finally showed up on my desk. This file
did not contain any information as to why the WC was taken off of the corner caps. While looking
through this file I realized that the corners involved were done under another group file which
contained the North boundary of T8N, R16W. Once again we did not have this group file in our
records, so I sent away to the Archives for this file. After thoroughly reviewing both of these files
found nothing ;►~ them that ever directed anyone to remove the ANC's from the corner caps. So,
I'am sorry to say that we do not have any answer to your question. I have talked to the surveyors
in this office who have been here forever thinking that they may have some information regarding
this situation, but nobody knows why this was done.



Flenniken, Bill
From: Bill Twenhofel@ca blm. ov
Sent: Thursday, o~~'.~~03~~ PM
To: Flenniken, it ' ~` '" ~"~w~~'
Subject: Re: T8/9N R16W

Mr. Flenniken,

am sorry to inform you that 1 have not received the group file from the National Archives. I do not
know what the problem is. The request was sent to them the first time you contacted me. I have
called them concerning this matter twice since my original request. The Archives is a tough place
to get ahold of anyone that knows what is going on. Since you reminded me again I will give it
another try. Sorry for not being of any assistance.

"Flenniken, Bill"

<BFLENNIK(~ladpw.o To: <btwenhof(a~ca.blm.gov>
rg> cc:

Subject: T8/9N R16W
11 /20/2003 02:19

PM

Mr. Twenhofel:

was moving some papers on a storage table behind d to and behold I found a roll of
maps and e-mails going back to our last exchange

At that time I had sent a follow up tom ~ ; e-mail inquiring about the package of data you
had sent away for. We had hoped tha c a e would answer the questions as to why the
BLM monuments along the referenced Township line that had originally been set as witness
monuments to the County Surveyor monuments had been moved to occupy positions only tenths
away from the County Engineer monuments.

Had you ever received any information that might be of assistance in formulating our answer to
the private surveyor in the Antelope Valley who has asked us the reason for the double
monumentation?

Thanks for your help.

Bill Flenniken

LA County Dept of Public Works



Flenniken, Bill
To: btwenhof@ca.blm.gov
Subject: T8/9N R16W

July 8, 2003

Mr. Twenhofel:

In reference to my e-mail of late May regarding the above Township and Range —you had replied
that you were sending away for the job package and you anticipated a response in two or three
weeks. Have you received the job package? This concerned the BLM monuments that were set
as witness corners to the County Engineer monuments in 1934. It now appears that those
monuments were removed and newer monuments put in place almost on top of the County
Engineer monuments. These new monuments are also dated 1934 but lack the "WC" that the
first set of BLM monuments had. We were looking for any documentation that showed the
removal and replacement of the original set of BLM monuments set as witness corners.

A private surveyor in the North County is asking why there are double sets of corners and we
need to be able to give him a satisfactory answer.

Thanks for your help.

Bill Flenniken, LS
Survey Party Chief II
Los Angeles County Department of Public Works
4th Floor, Survey Division
900 S Fremont Avenue
Alhambra, CA 91803
626-458-5131 (tel)
626-458-5161 (fax)



Flenniken, Biil
To: btwenhof@ca.blm.gov
Subject: T8/9N R16W

Mr. Twenhofel

We are continuing with the research into maps showing the County Surveyor's re-measurement
of section lines per your letter of April 21, 2002. We have less than 100 aperture cards left to
review. When complete, we will be making a final shipment of 600-700 sheets up to your office.
hope we will have this done by the end of June.

Thank you for your patience in bearing with us for the time it has taken to review and copy these
records.

was hoping that you might help us with a problem. We are investigating a GLO survey of the
Township line between Townships 8 North and 9 North in Range 16 West. The County Surveyor
surveyed this line which is the boundary between Los Angeles County and Kern County
beginning in 1929. They monumented this line with '/ corners and section corners (brass discs in
concrete) in 1932. As per special instructions dated Nov 16, 1933, U.S. Transitman William T.
Teller did a dependent resurvey of this same line. He found and accepted the Los Angeles
County monumentation. His field notes show that he set witne~~ corners at offsets to the found
monuments. These notes are in Book G pages 2-9 "Dependent Resurvey of the South Boundary
of Fractional T9N, R16W. There is a Certificate of Approval attached to the notes signed by
Frank M. Johnson and dated May 24, 1935. He was with the OfFice of U.S. Supervisor of
Surveys in Denver. According to these notes, Mr. Teller set GLO monuments as witness
corners. He notes indicate that the initials WC were stamped on the brass discs. The witness to
the'/4 corner S36/S1 was set 1.32' easterly of the accepted '/4 corner. The witness to the section
corner 35-36, 2-1 was set 3.96' northerly of the found/accepted County Surveyor monument on a
line between sections 35 and 36 of T9N, R16W.
Another witness corner was also set to the '/4 corner of S35/S2. This witness was also 1.32'
easterly of the found County Surveyor Monument. This type of witness corners was continued all
the way through the Range. They are all dated 1934.

Our records indicate that the County Surveyor reran the line in 1966. They found the County
Monuments and some GLO monuments and accepted the GLO monuments as witness corners
since the only reference they had was a note on our CSB 975 sheet 1 frame A2 that the GLO had
set witness monuments to the County Monuments. However, an examination of the notes and
map shows that the GLO monuments found in 1966 did not bear the initials WC. Also, instead of
being 1.32' easterly at the '/. corner S36/S1, the monument is 0.04' east and 0.32' north of the
County Monument. At the section corner common to S35, S36, S2, and S1, the monument is
0.28' east and 0.37' north instead of being 3.96' north. And at the %4 corner of S35/S2, the GLO
monument is 0.18' west and 0.34' north rather than 1.32' east of the accepted County monument.
All these monuments are also dated 1934.

It seems that after Teller ran his line and filed his notes, that the GLO re-evaluated their
acceptance of the County Survey. They must have pulled all their witness corners and reset GLO
monuments to represent the actual %. section and section corners as the true points rather than
the County monuments.. I can find no record of this happening. Is there anything in your files
(plat or notes) that would shed light on why this second set of GLO monuments was set in 1934?

As the County Surveyor we are trying to respond to a Land Surveyor in that area who is posing
the question to us.

Thank you for any help you can give us in this matter.

Bill Flenniken, LS
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MAY 13, 2003

Mtz. PAut, S~Tx
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES
DEPT. OF PUBLIC WORKS

SURVEY DMSION

P.O. Box 1460
AI,x~~, CA 91802

DEax Mx. SMI~ x:

APPARENTLY I SHOULD NOTIFY YOU BY SEPARATE LETTER OF MONUMENTS THAT NEED

RESTORATION. THERE ARE TWO THAT I HAVE RECENTLY COME ACROSS. ONE IS TIC

ROAD DEPT. MONUMENT AT THE SW END OF CALLE EL BOSQUE AS SHOWN ON MY P ~~ ~ "rJ

CORNER RECORD AS BEING 2.3' OUT OF POSITION AND NEEDS TO BE CORRECTED. I ~~ t ~ ~ 3 - 2 y-u`~

BELIEVE TI' WAS MOVED DURING GRADING OF THE NEW RESIDENCE SOUTHEASTERLY.

TIC SECOND MONUMENT IS ACTUALL TWO MONUMENTS AT TIC NE CORNER OF SECTION

2, T8N, R16W, SBM. OF ~ 4 Ta1vGEr1~' ~S SxOwrr oN CSFB 2914/140, ~
SOUTHERLY TWO ARE LYING HORIZONTAL, DOWN 6-8". THE NW 'I~ EXISTS. T~ NE T~

FALLS IN A 3' HIGH E-W DIlZT RIDGE. I DID NOT DIG. THE GLO MONUMENT IS ALSO

MISSING. CAN YOU TELL ME WHY TI-~ COUNTY WOULD DECIDE TO REJECT TIC GLO

MON[JMENTS, WHEN THE ORIGINAL CORNERS CANNOT BE CHANGED AND TIC DIFFERENCE

IS LESS THAN .OS'7

SINCERELY,

~~ v

J. LANCE HILLER

(661) 948-2428

1


